COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING July 6, 2021

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Commissioners' Court of Comanche County, Texas met in a Regular Meeting on the 6th day of July, 2021 with the following members present: Judge Stephanie L. Davis, presiding; Sherman Sides, Commissioner Precinct #3 and Jimmy Dale Johnson Commissioner Precinct #4; Gary "Corky" Underwood, Commissioner Precinct #1 and Russell Gillette, Commissioner Precinct #2 were not present

Judge Stephanie L. Davis opened the meeting at 9:07 a.m.

Commissioner Sides gave the invocation.

No action was taken to approve Minutes of the June 28, 2021 Commissioner Court Meeting.

Public Comments; None

Devion Moore with Central Texas Benefits presented information on consulting services for health care benefits. The annual cost would be \$13,000. No action was taken on this item.

Texas Association of Counties presented an on-line discussion concerning the County's web mail server thru Rackspace. Rackspace will no longer service the counties after December 31, 2021. TAC will transition off Rackspace to Microsoft Office 365 email server for security reasons. There are seven plans depending on services needed.

Judge Davis made the motion to migrate from Rackspace to Microsoft Office 365 with Texas Association of Counties. Commissioner Sides made the second to the motion. All approved. Motion passed.

Commissioner Johnson informed the Court he has bid on a 14-yard dump truck offered by TX Department of

Transportation in Brownwood. No action on this item.

Judge Davis requested permission to relocate the mail room that is currently located in the County Judge's Office to the recently vacated Agency on Aging Office.

Judge Davis made the motion to authorizing moving the mail room from the Judge's Office to the Agency on Aging Office. Commissioner Sides made the second to the motion. All approved.

There is no update for the Courthouse and Old Cora Master Plans.

There is no update to Texas A & M University Community Planning Core Group.

There are no updates for the Annex at 215 N. Houston or the CCMC property at 211 S. Austin.

There are 18 active cases of Corona Virus as of Friday, July 2, 2021.

There are no updates for the Corona Virus Relief Fund Grant (Cares Act).

There are no changes have been made to the Administrative COVID-19 leave policy.

The Courthouse Corona Virus Policies and procedures remain in effect.

The Burn Ban remains off.

There is no update on the FEMA projects.

Sheriff Pounds indicated the Step Program with TXDOT has been implemented. TXDOT will pay the deputy salary and the county will pay the benefits. This program targets drivers under the influence of drugs or alcohol.

There are no Officer's reports.

There is no Treasurer's Monthly Report.

There are no budget amendments.

There are no accounts to audit or pay.

County Budgets will begin to be presented July 12, 2021 and continue each meeting until all budgets have been considered.

There being no further business to come before the Court, Court was adjourned this the 6th day of July, 2021 with a motion by Commissioner Johnson and a second by Commissioner Sides. All approved. Motion carried.

The foregoing minutes approved by the Comanche County Commissioners' Court on the 12th day of July,

2021.

Stephanie L. Davis, County Judge